10/12/2024, 09:44 Gmail - RE: Order_OVG/03/2024-152 for O2 analyzers and sensors

M Gma" Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

RE: Order_OVG/03/2024-152 for O2 analyzers and sensors

1 message

Rashid - MA SERVICES Pvt Ltd <rashid@maservices.com.mv> 10 December 2024 at 04:14
To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Cc: Ronil - MA SERVICES Pvt Ltd <ronil@maservices.com.mv>, accounts@vandagraph.co.uk

Dear Mr. Ryan,
Thank you for your prompt reply and prompt delivery arrangement.

If possible please add the following sensor to the Pl and resend it for arranging payment:

1. 0110217 OXYGEN SENSOR (R-17VAN) x 10 units

Best regards

A.Rashid

MA SERVICES Pvt Ltd

G. Veyoge

Husnuheenaa Magu

Male' 20118

Maldives

® Phone: +960 3310935 | & Direct: +960 3016722 |
4 Mobile : +960 7784028
http://www.maservices.com.mv,

Follow and Like us on FB and Instagram!

https://www.facebook.com/maservices.pvt.ltd, https://www.instagram.com/maservices_maldives/
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From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 9:50 PM

To: Rashid - MA SERVICES Pvt Ltd <rashid@maservices.com.mv>

Cc: Ronil - MA SERVICES Pvt Ltd <ronil@maservices.com.mv>; accounts@vandagraph.co.uk
Subject: Re: Order_0OVG/03/2024-152 for O2 analyzers and sensors

Dear A.Rashid

Please find your proforma invoice attached.
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Please let me know if there are any amendments required and please let me know as soon as your payment has
been made.

Best regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Sun, 8 Dec 2024 at 11:38, Rashid - MA SERVICES Pvt Ltd <rashid@maservices.com.mv> wrote:

Dear Mr. Ryan,

Please find the attached PO OVG/03/2024-152 for O2 analyzers and sensors

We look forward to receiving your order confirmation and proforma invoice and hope the order will be
dispatched prior to Xmas holidays!

Thanking you for your co-operation at all times.

A.Rashid

MA SERVICES Pvt Ltd
G. Veyoge
Husnuheenaa Magu
Male' 20118

Maldives
& Phone: +960 3310935 | & Direct: +960 3016722 |

4 Mobile : +960 7784028
http://www.maservices.com.mv,
Follow and Like us on FB and Instagram!

https://www.facebook.com/maservices.pvt.ltd, https://www.instagram.com/maservices_maldives/
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